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ACA Acquisition Instruction (AI) provides the Army Contracting Agency (ACA) solicitation and award review procedures as follows:

Part 5102 Administrative Matters (DRAFT)
5104.1 Contract Execution

(90)  Solicitation and Award Review

(a) Required Reviews

(i) For actions exceeding $500,000 but not exceeding $3 million, one independent reviewer (i.e., a procurement analyst, senior contract specialist, or an individual at the level above the Contracting Officer), must review and concur in the action.

(ii) For PARC-designated actions, one independent reviewer (i.e., a procurement analyst, senior contract specialist, or an individual at a level above the Contracting Officer) and the Chief of Contracting Office must review and concur in the action.

(iii) For HCA-designated actions, one independent reviewer (i.e., a procurement analyst, senior contract specialist, or an individual at a level above the Contracting Officer), the Chief of Contracting Office and the PARC must review and concur in the action.


(b) Legal Reviews

(i) At a minimum, legal reviews will be conducted for any action requiring higher headquarters review, on proposed contract actions over $100,000 at ACA contracting offices not designated as "centers," and $500,000 at regional contracting centers, except for administrative modifications.  Contracting officers may also request legal reviews under the above thresholds on a case-by-case basis.

(ii) Other actions requiring legal review include, but are not limited to:  settlements, novation and change-of-name agreements, protests, justification and approval documents (J&As), use of local clauses and provisions, acquisition plans, congressional inquiries, determinations and findings (D&Fs), determinations of nonresponsiveness, terminations, disputed claims, late bid determinations, mistakes in bids/proposals, final decisions, appeals, proposed deviations from generally accepted contracting practices (including ACA policy and guidance), and novel/experimental contracting approaches. 

(iii) In the event that legal counsel is not available at the contracting activity, the Contracting Officer will contact the ACA Office or the Command Counsel, which will arrange for legal support.


(c) Other Reviews.  Where appropriate, include technical experts(s) in the requirements area, to include Quality Assurance specialists, Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization Specialists, and Competition Advocates in the review.

The above are minimum reviews required by ACA, however, the individual PARCs may require additional reviews to include solicitation and/or award review boards as deemed appropriate. 

Checklists to aid the independent reviewer as well as the contract specialist and contracting officer are provided on the following pages.  These checklists are not all-inclusive, and should be amended to fit the acquisition environment and the instant requirement.  Checklists have been provided for: (1) solicitation review of either (i) supply/services or (ii) construction;  (2) (i) POM and (ii) PNM; (3) contract award; (4) modifications with SF 30 instructions; (5) exercising options; (6) contract administration; (7) contract closeouts; (8) COR effectiveness; and (9) COR records and files oversight. 

When formal source selection procedures are used, follow the review requirements provided in the Army Source Selection Guide located at http://www.amc.army.mil/amc/rda/rda-ap/ssrc/fr_ssll.htm.

SUPPLIES/SERVICE SOLICITATION REVIEW CHECKLIST
SOLICITATION NUMBER_____________________________

1.  REVIEW OF ACQUISITION DOCUMENTS RECEIVED

____a. Is the requisition (hardcopy or electronic) and solicitation consistent (i.e. PR number, project number, accounting and appropriation data, description, quantity, etc.)
____b. Is the requirement adequately described, stating functions to be performed; performance required; essential physical characteristics; and/or address commercial items and non-developmental items/services IAW FAR 11.002?
____c. Is the performance period reasonable?  (FAR 11.402(a))

____d. Is the list of GFM/GFE and availability provided, if available?
____e. Was the PR initiated and approved by the proper individuals?

____f. Have funds been certified available?  (FAR 32.702)

____g. Will funds expire prior to award?  

____h. If Subject to Availability of Funds (SAF) is the appropriate statement on the PR?  (FAR 32.703)

____i. Is a Market Survey provided by the activity?

____j. Has the Government Estimate (IGE) documents been marked FOUO?

____k. Has the J&A been approved at the appropriate level for limiting competition? 

____l. If CAAS is there a completed/approved Management Decision Document (MDD)(AR 5-14)?
____m. Have recovered materials, energy and water efficient products and services, and other environmentally preferable products been included in the requirement?  If not, are appropriate justifications provided? (FAR 11-002 (d)) 

____n. If the requirement is a large service requirement, are inspection procedures indicated - to include a PRS when applicable?
2.  SMALL BUSINESS COORDINATION
____a. Was the requirement screened for possible 8(a) or hubzone Set-Aside?

____b. Is the lack of a small business Set-Aside (of any type) justified?

____c. Has the Small Business coordination been completed and approved? (DD Fm 2579)

____d. If 8(a) does the files contain a vendor nomination memo from SBA?  If not, why?
____e. Is there a D&F for waiver of synopsis?

3.  ACQUISITION PLAN

____a.  Is there a written plan, prepared and approved per DFARS 207.103?  

____b.  Are milestone dates realistic?

____c.  Are actual dates documented? 

SUPPLIES/SERVICE SOLICITATION REVIEW CHECKLIST

SOLICITATION NUMBER_____________________________

4.  SYNOPSIS

____a. Were pre-invitation notices sent?

____b.  Was a synopsis forwarded to the Government Point of Entry (POE) (Army Single Face to Industry (ASFI))?  

____c.  Is a copy of the posted synopsis contained in the file and is it consistent with requirement?  (FAR 5.201)

____d.  Synopsis published at least 15 days prior to issuance of the IFB/RFP - unless a commercial item/service.    

____e. If commercial requirement, does the synopsis provide a "reasonable" time for vendor response and/or use the synopsis/solicitation option?

5.  WAGE DETERMINATIONS

____a. Has the specialist attached the most recent wage determination to the solicitation and does the WD expire prior to date set for opening or closing of the solicitation?

____b.  If wage determination is not available, has it been requested?

____c. Are offerors/bidders informed of economic terms of a collective bargaining agreement?

6.  OPTIONS

____ If option provisions are incorporated into the solicitation, is there a determination signed by the Contracting Officer justifying the use of an option?

7.  SPECIFICATION REVIEW

____a. Have specifications/drawings been reviewed for clarity and to assure that FAR, DFARS or AFARS provisions are not included in the specifications?

____b.  Have specifications been reviewed for consistency, e.g., page numbers, drawings, etc.

8.  IFB/RFP
____a.  Are correct forms used?   (FAR 53.102) 

____b. Are provisions and clauses current and appropriate for requirement?

____c. Is the solicitation file assembled in neat, orderly, and sequential manner and IAW with any PARC requirements?
____d. Are the appropriate blank spaces completed and appropriate provisions/clauses clearly marked to apply to the requirement?
____e. Are any additional provisions included for special services such as: mortuary services, shipment or storage of personnel property, vessel maintenance and repair, laundry and dry cleaning, educational, CAAS, etc?

____f. Is there adequate bidding/proposal preparation time allowed?

9.  PRE-BID/PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

____a. Is the notice of the conference included on the solicitation?
SUPPLIES/SERVICE SOLICITATION REVIEW CHECKLIST

SOLICITATION NUMBER_____________________________
____b. Is there a complete record of conference approved by the Contracting Officer and furnished to all prospective bidders/offerors?

10.  REVIEWS

____a. Reviewed for legal sufficiency?

____b. Are there other local reviews/boards requirements?

____c.  Is there a required ACA PARC review?

____d. Are review comments resolved and documented?
REVIEWED BY:

_____________________________________           __________________

Contract Specialist/Procurement Analyst                    Date

_____________________________________            __________________

Contracting Officer                                                       Date

CONSTRUCTION SOLICITATION REVIEW CHECKLIST

SOLICITATION NUMBER_____________________________

1.  REVIEW OF ACQUISITION DOCUMENTS RECEIVED

____a. Is the requisition (hardcopy or electronic) and solicitation consistent (i.e. PR number, project number, accounting and appropriation data, description, quantity, etc.)

____b. Is the requirement adequately described, stating functions to be performed; performance required; essential physical characteristics; and/or address commercial items and non-developmental items/services IAW FAR 36.202?

____c. Is the performance period reasonable?  (FAR 11.402(b))

____d. Is the list of GFM/GFE and availability provided, if available?

____e. Was the PR initiated and approved by the proper individuals?

____f. Have funds been certified available?  (FAR 32.702)

____g. Will funds expire prior to award?  

____h. If Subject to Availability of Funds (SAF) is the appropriate statement on the PR?  (FAR 32.703)
____i. Does a statutory cost limitation apply?  If yes, is DFARS clause 252.236-7006 included in the solicitation?
____j. Is a written Market Survey provided by the activity?

____k. Has the Government Estimate (IGE) documents been marked FOUO?

____l. Has the J&A been approved at the appropriate level for limiting competition? 

____m. Have recovered materials, energy and water efficient products and services, and other environmentally preferable products been included in the requirement?  If not, are appropriate justifications provided? (FAR 11-002 (d)) 

2.  SMALL BUSINESS COORDINATION

____a. Was the requirement screened for possible 8(a) or hubzone Set-Aside?

____b. Has the Small Business coordination been completed and approved? (DD Fm 2579)

____c. If 8(a) does the files contain the vendor nomination memo from SBA?

____d. Is there a D&F for waiver of synopsis?

3.  LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

____a. Is the justification and breakdown documented?  (FAR 36.206)

____b. Does the solicitation include FAR clause 52.211-12?

____c. Has the Contracting Officer signed a D&F to approved the use of Liquidated Damages?

4.  SYNOPSIS

____a. Were pre-invitation notices sent?

____b. Was a synopsis forwarded to GPE?  

CONSTRUCTION SOLICITATION REVIEW CHECKLIST

SOLICITATION NUMBER_____________________________

____c. Is a copy of the posted synopsis contained in the file and is it consistent with requirement?  (FAR 5.201)

____d. Synopsis published at least 15 days prior to issuance of the IFB/RFP - unless a commercial item/service.    

____e. Does the synopsis and IFB/RFP contain the appropriate magnitude of construction project range?  (FAR 36.204)

5.  WAGE DETERMINATIONS

____a. Has the specialist attached the most recent wage determination to the solicitation and does the WD expire prior to date set for opening or closing of the solicitation?

____b. If wage determination is not available, has it been requested?

6.  OPTIONS

____ If option provisions are incorporated into the solicitation, is there a determination signed by the Contracting Officer justifying the use of an option?

7.  SPECIFICATION REVIEW

____a. Have specifications/drawings been reviewed for clarity and to assure that FAR, DFARS or AFARS provisions are not included in the specifications?

____b.  Have specifications been reviewed for consistency, e.g., page numbers, drawings, etc.

8.  IFB/RFP 

____a. Are correct forms used?  (FAR 53.102)

____b. Are provisions and clauses current and appropriate for requirement?

____c. Is the solicitation file assembled in neat, orderly and sequential manner IAW PARC requirements?
____d. Are all appropriate blank spaces completed and applicable provisions/clauses clearly marked?
9.  PRE-BID/PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

____a. Is the notice of the conference included on the solicitation?

____b. Is there a complete record of conference approved by the Contracting Officer and furnished to all prospective bidders/offerors?
10.  REVIEWS

____a. Reviewed for legal sufficiency?

____b. Are there other local reviews/boards?

____c.  Is there a requirement for an ACA PARC review?

____d. Are review comments resolved and documented?

CONSTRUCTION SOLICITATION REVIEW CHECKLIST

SOLICITATION NUMBER_____________________________

REVIEWED BY:

_____________________________________           __________________

Contract Specialist/Procurement Analyst                    Date

_____________________________________            __________________

Contracting Officer                                                       Date

PRENEGOTIATION OBJECTIVE MEMORANDUM (POM)

CHECKLIST
The following checklist provides a listing of most of the required determinations, approvals, and specific considerations IAW FAR, DFARS, & AFARS as applicable to the instant acquisition and as of the writing of this guide.  However, this is not to be considered an all-inclusive listing, and additions/deletions may be required by changes to the regulations and/or ACA or PARC requirements, or in support of a local requirement. 

1. Determinations and Findings (D&F) to exclude a source (FAR 6.202, and Subpart 1.8) number ________was approved on ____________by ____________  __________________________.  Attached as Exhibit_______.

2.  D&F for public interest circumstances permitting other than full and open competition (FAR 6.302-7 and Subpart 1.7) number ____________was approved on ___________ by____________________.  Attached as Exhibit_______.

3.  Justification for Other than Full & Open Competition (see FAR 

6-303), number ______was approved on___________ by __________________.   If approved at other than the Secretarial level a copy is attached as Exhibit______.

4.  Acquisition Plan (AP) Number _______ dated ______________was approved on ___________ by _____________________.  This acquisition is in conformity with the approved AP.  Yes_______ No _________.  If no, include explanation.

5.  This acquisition was synopsized in the FedBizOps.  Yes_______ No______.  If no, include explanation of the applicable exception in the POM.

6. a. Proposed services have been determined to be non-personal (FAR 37.103(a))  Yes______ No_______ N/A_______.  If no, complete paragraph 6.b. below and include explanation in POM.

   b.  Proposed services have been determined to be personal and the category of services is in conformity with (see DFARS 237.104 and AFARS 5137.104-90).  A D&F to contract for personal services was approved by _____________________ on _____________.  Yes _____ N/A _______ .

7.  The proposed procurement has been reviewed by the contracting officer and SADBUS for Small and Disadvantaged Business and Labor Surplus Area consideration.  Yes_____ No______ N/A______.  If no, include explanation in POM.  (FAR 19.502)

8.  Warranty clause approval has been obtained (DFARS 247.704).

Yes _____ No ______ N/A______.  If no, include explanation in the POM.

9. a.  The contractor(s) has/have submitted Cost & Pricing information IAW FAR 15.408.  Yes _____ No _____.  If no, include explanation in the POM.

    b.  Cost & Pricing information IAW FAR 15.806 has been submitted for all major sub-contractors.  Yes_____ No ______ N/A _______.  If no, include explanation in the POM.

    c.  Audits and/or field pricing reports requested after consideration of the criteria at FAR 15.404, have been received.  Yes_____ No ______.  If no, include explanation in POM.

10.  An approved make or buy plan is on file (DFARS 215.407-2).  Yes____ No _____ N/A ____.

11.  Any other applicable compliances.
PRICE NEGOTIATION MEMORANDUM (PNM)

CHECKLIST
The following checklist provides a listing of required determinations, approvals, and specific considerations IAW FAR, DFARS, & AFARS as applicable to the instant acquisition and as of the writing of this guide.  However, this is not to be considered an all-inclusive listing, and additions/deletions may be required by changes to the regulations and/or ACA or PARC requirements, or in support of a local requirement. 

1.  A Disclosure Statement describing the contractor's cost accounting practices and procedures was submitted on __________________(FAR Appendix B, Part 9903.202).  The responsible contracting officer determined that the Disclosure Statement was current, accurate and complete on ______________.

2.  The contractor has an adequate accounting system as determined by the Contracting Office/DCAA on _______________.

3.  The contractor has an approved purchasing system (FAR 44.305) as determined by the contracting officer on _______________.

4.  The prospective contractor has been determined to be responsible within the meaning of FAR Subpart 9.103 and is financially stable.  Yes ___ No ___.  If no, include explanation in the PNM.

5.  Exception to the Buy American Act has been obtained.  Yes ____ No ____ N/A ____.  If no, include explanation in the PNM.

6.  Progress Payments authorized (FAR 32.5):  Customary ______ Flexible ______ Unusual ______.  If unusual, include explanation and describe approvals obtained.

7.  Certification of independent price determination received from the successful offeror (FAR 3-103-1)(fixed price only).  Yes ____No ____ N/A ____.  If no, include explanation in PNM.

8. a. Has contractor submitted a certificate of current cost or pricing data per FAR 15.403-4(b)(2) in format indicated at Part 15.406-2?  Yes ____ No ____ N/A ____.

   b.  Has contractor submitted sub-contractor cost or pricing information on major sub-contracts per FAR 15.408?  Yes ____ No ____ N/A ____.

9.  The List of Debarred, Suspended and Ineligible Contractors has been checked.  (FAR 9.404 & 9.405)  Yes ____ No ____ N/A ____.  If no, include explanation in PNM.

10. Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) compliance has been requested or obtained.  

Yes ____ No ____ N/A ____.

11. Public announcement of award prepared and ready for issue per FAR 5.302 & 5.303.  Yes____No____ N/A ____.

12.  Any other applicable compliances - notate here.
CONTRACT AWARD CHECKLIST

CONTRACT NUMBER_____________________________

_______1. Record abstract.  Review for accuracy.

_______2. Verification of bid.

_______3. Negotiation documents.

_______4. Technical evaluation.

_______5. Determination of contractor responsibility.

_______6. Determination of price reasonableness.

_______7. Funds availability.  Amount funded matches or exceeds the amount on award documents.

_______8. SAF statement on award documents if funds are subject to availability.

_______9. Minimum amount obligated for IDIQ contracts obligated at time of award, current year funds.

______10. Legal review and approval.

______11. Pre-award notices.

______12. Letters to unsuccessful bidders/offerors.

______13. Distribution of contract documents (generally electronically.
______14. DD Form 350 properly completed and forwarded.

______15. PD2 contract file maintained.
_____________________________________             ________________

Contract Specialist                                                         Date

MODIFICATION REVIEW CHECKLIST

CONTRACT NUMBER ________________________Mod # ______

______1.  Sufficient funds are available.

______2.  Funds availability: amount funded matches or exceeds the amount on modification document (SF 30).

______3.  Effective date same as or later than funding date.

______4.  Proper authority for the mod stated.

______5.  Reason for mod stated in Block 14.

______6.  Legal review (mod exceeding $100,000)

______7.  Mod contains statement on contract price.

______8.  Mod contains statement on period of performance.
______9.  Release of claims included, if appropriate.

_____10.  Pre/Post Negotiation Memorandums approved.

_____11.  Modification amount (increase/decrease) stated and new contract amount provided.  (See SF 30 instructions contained on the following page)
_____12.  Action validated, approved, signed and distribution complete.
_____13.  DD Form 350 properly completed and forwarded.

_____14.  PD2 contract file is maintained.

REVIEWED BY:

____________________________________                ____________

CONTRACT SPECIALIST                                            DATE

____________________________________                ____________

CONTRACTING OFFICER                                           DATE
Click on the Adobe icon below for a copy of the SF 30 for Modifications.  The second page of the form provides instructions for properly completing modifications.  
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OPTION EXERCISE CHECKLIST
Contract Number_______________________Mod #_______

_____1.  Was a notification sent to activity requesting notification of intent to exercise option?

_____2.  Research DOL website for new wage rates and incorporate into option modification.

_____3.  Notify contractor 60 days before expiration of the contract of the intent to exercise the option.

_____4.  Obtain funded requisition from the activity.

_____5.  Notify contractor 30 days before expiration that option will be exercised.

_____6.  Obtain current insurance certificate, if applicable.

_____7.  Initiate D&F for Exercise of Option - obtain KO signature.

_____8.  Document contract file to show contractor is not on the debarred list.

_____9.  Develop unilateral modification to exercise option, referencing applicable authority, obtain KO signature.
____10.  DD Form 350 properly completed and forwarded.
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION CHECKLIST

CONTRACT NUMBER___________________________

_____1.  Set up post award orientation conference.
_____2.  Appoint COR, if appropriate.

_____3.  Insure proper insurance certificate is on file (as appropriate).



If not, date requested:              __________________



Date Received:                        __________________



Date certificate expires:          __________________

_____4.  Insure proper bonds executed (see ACA Bonds Guide), as appropriate.

_____5.  Approved contractor Quality Control Plan in file?

_____6.  Schedule periodic progress meetings or as needed.  The contract file is documented with minutes and/or a summary of the meeting.



Initial meeting:

________________



2nd meeting:


________________



3rd meeting:


________________ 
_____7.  Review COR progress reports and compare to contractor stated progress.  Take corrective action as appropriate.

_____8.  Contract Administration Surveillance Plan developed and on file?

_____9.  Time & Materials Contract or Cost Reimbursement contracts require review of contractor costs and expenditures.


____Travel costs are approved and charged correctly.



____Invoices reviewed for parts?



____Expendable supplies charged are authorized.



____Government property is properly accounted for and maintained?



____Contractor has not exceeded the cost ceiling.

____10.  Maintain official contract file.

__________________________________

____________

CONTRACT SPECIALIST



DATE

CONTRACT CLOSE-OUT CHECKLIST

CONTRACT NUMBER _____________________________

______1.  Complete DD Form 1597 Contract Closeout Checklist (click on ICON below) 

and include in contract file.  Additionally, see items below.
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______3. Are all modifications signed and validated?

______4.  Does the contract balance equal $0.00?

______5.  Is the final invoice processed and marked final invoice?

______6.  Has the contractor provided a release of claims?

______7.  If construction, have the post engineers provided a 100% progress report?

______8.  Has a final payment voucher been received from finance (may be through CAPS in the system or hard copy).

______9. Did the contractor provide hazardous waste letter (construction).
_____10. Did the contractor incur liquidated damages; if so was the contractor notified and did the final invoice reflect the liquidated damages amount?

_____11.  Contract was completed on (date)__________________.

_____12.  PD2 file close out procedures complete?

REVIEWED BY:

_________________________________                 ______________

CONTRACT SPECIALIST                                       DATE

__________________________________               ______________

CONTRACTING OFFICER                                      DATE
REVIEW OF COR/QAE EFFECTIVENESS CHECKLIST         
CONTRACT NUMBER __________________COR NAME_____________________
YES    NO  

Is the appointment letter current and accurate?
___
___




Does the COR/QAE have access to the contract as a whole?
___
___

Is the COR/QAE familiar with special provisions and clauses unique to the

contract?
___
___

Is the COR/QAE familiar with contractor reporting requirements, both

from the contractor and the cognizant contracting officer?
___
___

Does documentation reflect currency in surveillance?
___
___

Is sufficient documentation being maintained in accordance with the

ACA COR Guide?
___
___

Does the COR/QAE attend status meetings at the contracting office?
___
___

Does the COR/QAE routinely interface with the contractor?
___
___

Is the COR/QAE knowledgeable about deficiency reporting?
___
___

Is the COR/QAE proactive in monitoring the contractor or reactive only 

when a problem arises?
___
___

Does the COR/QAE have a professional working relationship with the

contractor?
___
___

Does the COR/QAE have a professional working relationship with the

contracting officer and other contracting office personnel?
___
___

Does the COR/QAE approach the requiring activity or contracting officer 
only with problems or are problems presented with suggestions and

recommendations for solutions?
___
___

Does the COR/QAE comply with the contracting officer's directions needed


to close out contracts in a timely manner?
___
___
COMMENTS:__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________       ________________

CONTRACT SPECIALIST                                   DATE
________________________________         _______________

CONTRACTING OFFICER                                  DATE

REVIEW OF COR/QAE PERFORMANCE RECORDS AND FILES
CONTRACT NUMBER:_________________________________DATE:___________

CONTRACTING OFFICIER'S REPRESENTATIVE OR 

QUALITY ASSURANCE EVALUATOR NAME:

____________________________

The COR/QAE files contain the following items:


YES
NO

1.  Copy of the appointment letter (COR only).
___
___

2.  Copy of contract and all modifications/delivery orders.
___
___

3.  Names of individuals who are functioning as technical and

administrative assistants._________________________

4.  All correspondence between COR/QAE and the contractor, 

Contracting Officer or others concerning contract performance.

Includes government progress reports and contractor progress reports.
___
___

5.  Memorandum for record or minutes of meetings to include the

pre-performance conference, if applicable.
___
___

6.  Copy of all processed invoices and receipt documents, as well as

progress payments, if applicable.
___
___

COMMENTS:____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________               _____________

CONTRACT SPECIALIST                                 DATE

_______________________________               _____________

CONTRACTING OFFICER                               DATE
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1. CONTRACT NUMBER
CONTRACT CLOSEOUT CHECK-LIST

(Use a separate page to attach any comments.) 2. CONTRACT MODIFICATION NUMBERS (If applicable)

3. NAME OF CONTRACTOR

4. DATE OF PHYSICAL COMPLETION (YYYYMMDD) 6. 7. 8. DATE ACTION
MILESTONES/CALENDAR MONTHS FORECAST
AFTER PHYSICAL COMPLETION | COMPLETION DATE COMPLETED
(FAR 4.804-1) (YYYYMMDD) (YYYYMMDD)
5. ACTION ITEMS (NA if not applicable)

Category 2 | Category 3 | Category 4

a. DISPOSITION OF CLASSIFIED MATERIAL COMPLETED

b. FINAL PATENT REPORT SUBMITTED
(Inventions Disclosures) DD 882

c. FINAL ROYALTY REPORT SUBMITTED

d. FINAL PATENT REPORT CLEARED (Inventions Disclosures)

e. FINAL ROYALTY REPORT CLEARED

f. ISSUANCE OF REPORT OF CONTRACT
COMPLETION

g. NO OUTSTANDING VALUE ENGINEERING CHANGE
PROPOSAL (VECP)

h. PLANT CLEARANCE REPORT RECEIVED DD 1593

i. PROPERTY CLEARANCE RECEIVED DD 1593

j. SETTLEMENT OF ALL INTERIM OR DISALLOWED COSTS
(DCAA Form 1)

k. PRICE REVISION COMPLETED

I. SETTLEMENT OF SUBCONTRACTS BY THE PRIME
CONTRACTOR

m. PRIOR YEAR OVERHEAD RATES COMPLETED

n. CONTRACTOR'S CLOSING STATEMENT RECEIVED

0. FINAL SUBCONTRACTING PLAN REPORT SUBMITTED

p. TERMINATION DOCKET COMPLETED DD 1593

q. CONTRACT AUDIT COMPLETED

r. CONTRACTOR'S CLOSING STATEMENT COMPLETED

s. FINAL VOUCHER SUBMITTED SF 1034

t. FINAL PAID VOUCHER RECEIVED SF 1034

u. FINAL REMOVAL OF EXCESS FUNDS RECOMMENDED

V. ISSUANCE OF CONTRACT COMPLETION STATEMENT 6 36 20
(Or MILSCAP Format Identifier PK9)

w. OTHER REQUIREMENTS COMPLETED (Specify)

9. RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL

a. TYPED NAME (Last, First, Middle Initial) b. TITLE
c. SIGNATURE (Sign only upon completion of all actions) d. DATE SIGNED (YYYYMMDD)
DD FORM 1597, APR 2000 PREVIOUS EDITION MAY BE USED.
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